Michigan Education Association File Number

08/31/2000 512,840
SHEDULE 11 -- BENEFITS
Description To Whom Paid - Amount _|
(A) (B) (C)

Retirement 11,313,452 |
Health Insurance 3,225,985 |
Post Retirement Benefits 1,233,350
Long-Term Care 33,914

Total Benefits - Other 15,806,701
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$454.05 September
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$136.22 April

$90.81 May

$45 41, W_J June

e

TOTAL
$283.70 September
$255.33 Oclober
$226.96 November
$198.59 December
$170.22 January
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S226.70 $58.50
$204.02 352,65
5181.36 $46.80
$158.69 $40.85
$136.02 33510
$113.35 52925
$80.68 $23.40
368,01 $17.55
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TOTAL
$142.60
$128.35
$114.08

$89.83
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$136.02 $46.80
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$113.35 $29.25
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

MEA Financial Services, Inc. October 27, 2000
and Subsidiary )
East Lansing, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of MEA Financial Services, Inc.and
subsidiary as of August 31, 2000 and 1999, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in
stockholder's equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of MEA Financial Services, Inc. and subsidiary as of August31,
2000 and 1999, and the results of their consolidated operations and cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Momsy Cobmnane o+ Zlly TC.

544 Cherbourg Drive » Suite 200 « Lansing, Michigan 489175010 + (517) 3237500 * Fax (517) 3236346




TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS ' 2,731,878 2,503,563 :
DEFERRED COMPENSATION DEPOSITS 414,337 399,656

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, less accumulted depreciation (Note 3) 127,327 140,169,

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Note 5) 170,000 200
PREPAID POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Note 6) 129,620

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2000 1999
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 4) 5 30,826 § 28,577
Accounts payable 188,991 186,997
Due to affiliated organizations (Note 7) 574,785 38,185
Accruals: ;
Payroll and related items 230,389 529 895
Compensated absences 143,783 146,514
Federal and state taxes 2,053 70,631
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,170,827 1,000,799
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion (Note 4) 155,138 185,905
DEFERRED COMPENSATION OBLIGATIONS 414,337 399,656
ACCRUED PENSION BENEFITS (Note 6) 263,251 201,439
ACCRUED POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS (Note 6) 441,111
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,003,553 2228910
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY:
Common stock, $1 par - shares authorized 50,000:
issued and outstanding 21,614 21,614 21,614
Additional paid-in capital 193,626 193,626
Retained eamnings 1,405,945 896,738
Accumulated other comprehensive income (51,576) (25,500)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 1,569,609 1,086,478

$ 3:573,1620 8 3,315,388




MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000 AND 1999

OPERATING INCOME:
Tax deferred annuities and mutual funds,
net of sales commissions
Insurance programs, net of sales commissions
Bank card fees
Other

Total operating imncome
OPERATING EXPENSES
Net operating income
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest income
Interest expense
Net income before income taxes

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Note 5)

NET INCOME

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2000 1999
$ 2,472,095 $ 3,046,118
2,456,736 2,207,257
223,098 222,655
20,678 56,585
5,172,607 5,532,615
4,492 507 4,633,403
680,100 899,212
112,767 61,586
(18,716) (19.289)
774,151 941,509
(264.944) (319,296)
$ 509207 $ 622213



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000 AND 1999

Accumulated
Other
Common  Paid-in Retained Comprehensive
Stock Capital Eamings Income Total

BALANCE, September 1, 1998 § 21,614 $193626 § 274525 § (24,610) § 465,155
Net income 622,213 622,213

Adjustment for minimum
pension liability net of tax

benefit of $502 (890) (890)
BALANCE, August 31, 1999 21,614 193,626 896,738 (25,500) 1,086,478
Met income 509,207 509,207

liustment for minimum
ension liability net of tax

benefit of $13,377 (26,076) (26.076)

BALANCE, August 31, 2000 5 21,614 5193,626 5 1,405,945 § (51,576) § 1,569,609

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 4



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC, AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000 AND 1999

2000 1999

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 509207 § 622213

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 45,527 23,959
Loss on disposal of equipment 6,247 ]
Receivables and accrued income 481,208 °  (632,116)
Refundable income taxes (279,265)
Prepayments and deposits (9,780) (8,358)
Deferred income taxes 103,000 (104,000)
Accounts payable 1,994 34,534
Due to/from affiliated organizations 536,600 125,378
Accruals (370,815) 308,636
Pension and post retirement benefits (534,995) 528,110
Deferred compensation payments - net 23,979
Total adjustments (20.279) 300,130
Net cash provided by operating activities 488,928 922,343
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (38,932) (102,109)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt repayments (28,518) (26,465)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 421,478 793,769
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Beginning of year 1,480,911 687,142
End of year $ 1902389 § 1480911

See notes to consolidated financial statements, e



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of MEA Financial Services, Inc. (Financial Services or the Company) and Paradigm
Equities, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary. Transactions and balances between the Company and
Paradigm have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash equivalents - Short-term (i.¢., maturities of three months or less) highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and present insignificant risk of change in value
are considered cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable - Based on the Company’s collection experience and analysis of year-end
balances, no allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary. :

Property, equipment and depreciation - Assets are recorded at cost and depreciated over their
estimated useful lives on the straight-line method.

Deferred compensation - Amounts payable to participating employees under the Association’s
deferred compensation plan are recorded currently. Assets have been segregated to meet the
Association's obligation.

Compensated absences - The Company records the liability for accumulated and vested vacation and
sick pay when it is earned.

Retirement - The Company has a qualified defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all
employees. The funding policy provides for payments to the Trust based on ERISA funding
requirements. The Company also has a nonqualified defined benefit pension plan, the Benefits
Restoration Plan (BRP), that covers employees whose benefits calculated under the formula
specified in the qualified plan would exceed statutory limitations. A third retirement plan is 2 401 (k)
arrangement under which employees may elect to defer a portion of their salary to be contributed
to the plan. The Company makes no matching or other contribution to this plan.

Postretirement benefits other than pensions - Health insurance and similar benefits provided to
retirees meeting certain eligibility requirements are accrued commencing when an employee is hired.

Commissions - The Company has agreements with certain insurance companies which provide for
commissions contingent upon the earned premiums for the underwriter's fiscal year (i.e., December
31and June 30). The Company recognizes these revenues in conjunction with the underwriter's year
end as information becomes available. Commission revenue from tax deferred annuities and mutual
funds is recognized as earmed.

Advertising - Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Estimates - The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets,
liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and
events as of the date of the financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may
differ from estimated amounts.



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Financial Services is a for-profit wholly-owned subsidiary of the Michigan Education Association
(MEA), formed to provide financial services to MEA members. Paradigm Equities, Inc. is a registered
broker-dealer which markets annuity and mutual fund products to MEA members.

Substantially all revenues are derived from the sale of property and casualty insurance, group term
life insurance and annuities and mutual fund investments. The following is a breakdown of revenue by
source:

2000 1999
Company A 26% 21%
Company B 16% 13%
Company C 12% 11%%
Company D 18% 27%
All other, individually less than 10% of total revenue 28% 28%
100% 100%
_— —

Collective bargaining agreements cover approximately 90% of the Company’s labor force, including
marketing representatives. The contracts expire in 2001 for the marketing representatives and 2004 for the
Associate Staff Organization.

The Company is required to disclose significant concentrations of credit risk regardless of the degree
of such risk. Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash and receivables. The Company deposits its cash and cash equivalents with high-
credit-quality financial institutions. Although such cash balances may exceed the federally insured limits
atcertain times during the year, they are, in the opinion of management, subject to minimal risk. Receivables
at August 31 primarily consist of amounts due from insurance companies and were substantially collected
subsequent to year-end.

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classes of property and equipment at August 3] consist of the following:

2000 1999

Furniture and fixtures £ 179,617 & 188,159

Computer and software 192,002 186,536

371,709 374,695

Less accumulated depreciation 244 382 234,526

Net property and equipment S 127,327 § 140,169
= ——————— ] S —— ———— |

Depreciation for the year b 45,527 § 23,959
_—_— ————————_ |



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at August 31 consists of:

Michigan Education Special Services Association (MESSA) - a related
party - payable $4,003 per month including interest at 10% and 8.5%
(¥2% above National City Bank’s - base lending rate at August 31, 2000
and 1999, respectively), final maturity November 2005, unsecured.

Less current portion

Long-term debt

Long-term debt is payable as follows

Year ending
Aupust 31,

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

Interest expense is as follows:

MESSA

2000 1999
5 185964 § 214,482

30,826 28,577
$ 155138 § 185905
$ 30,826

34,000

38,000

41,500

41,638
$ 185964

2000 1999
$ 18716 $ 19,289
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MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES

Financial Services utilizes an asset and liability approach to financial accounting and reporting for income
taxes. The difference between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities is determined annually.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed for those differences that have future tax consequences
using the currently enacted tax laws and rates that apply to the periods in which they are expected to affect taxable
income, Valuation allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce net deferred tax assets to the amount
that will more likely than not be realized. Income tax expense 15 the current tax payable or refundable for the year
plus or minus the net change in the deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Temporary differences in the timing of recognition of expenses for accounting and income tax purposes
as of August 31, result in deferred taxes as follows:

2000 1995

Deferred tax assets attributable to:

Deferred compensation and vacation pay 5 183,000 § 179,000

Postretirement benefits other than pensions 150,000

Adjustment for minimum BRP pension hability 27,000 13,000

Pension benefits 63,000
Deferred tax assets 273,000 342,000
Deferred tax liabilities attmbutable to:

Depreciation 17,000 14,000

Post retirement benefits other than pensions 44,000

Pension benefits 13.000
Deferred tax liabilities 61,000 27,000
Net deferred tax assets 212,000 315,000
Less current portion 42000 43.000
Non-current portion 3 170,000 § 272,000

Change in net deferred tax assets is reported as follows:

]

Income tax expense (benefit) (116377) § 103,498
Other comprehensive income - minimum BRP pension liability 13,377 502

$ 103,000) $ 104,000



MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES (Concluded)

The following table reconciles Financial Services' income tax rate with the statutory federal rate:

2000 1999
Amount Percent Amount Percent
MNet income before taxes § 774,151 g 041,509
Tax at statutory rate $ 263,211 34.0% § 320,113 34.0%
Increase (decrease) in income taxes
resulting from:
Surtax exemption, permanent
differences and other 1,733 2% (817) (0.1%)

Income tax expense S 264,944 342% § 319,296 33.9%

—_— ————————————§
The components of federal income tax are:
Current 5 148,567 $ 422,794
Deferred 116,377 (103.,498)
Income tax expense § 264,944 $§ 319,296

f———ee I

NOTE 6 - PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company participates in the MEA Group defined benefit pension plan (Staff Plan) which covers
substantially all of MEA Financial Services’ employees with the exception of the marketing representatives.
Benefits are based on years of service and the average of the three highest years’ compensation during the last
ten years of employment. The Company’s funding policy is to contribute annually the amount necessary to meet
ERISA funding requirements. Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to service
to date but also for those expected to be earned in the future.

The Company also has an unfunded, nonqualified, defined-benefit retirement plan designated as the
Benefits Restoration Plan (BRP). It covers participants of the Staff Plan who accrue benefits in excess of statutory
limitations prescribed by the Internal Revenue Code, Participants are vested in their benefit after completing five
years of service, or when they become vested under the Staff Plan, if earlier. The Plan’s prior service costs are
being amortized over a seven-year period.

10
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MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS (Concluded)

In addition, the Company participates in the MEA Group postretirement benefit plan which provides
certain health, dental and life insurance benefits. Substantially all the Company’s employees with the exception
of the marketing representatives can become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while
working for the Company and/or have met certain service year requirements. The benefits are provided through
a MESSA insurance contract.

The Company’s funding policy is to make annual contributions as calculated by the Company’s actuary.

The following tables set forth simplified disclosures.

Orther
" Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefit
2000 1999
Staff Plan BRP Total _SuffFlan  BRP Total —_ 2000 1999
Benefit obligations at g
August 31 5 6,939,860 § 136,042 § 7.075902 S 6,280,680 S 112,183 § 6,392,863 351605982 5 1385027
Fair value of plan assets st
August 31, primarily U.S.
stocks and bonds and
government sccurities 7410630 7410630 6,416,040 6,416,040 1,068,366 68,782

Funded status - excess nsscts

(obligations) $ 470,770 S$(136,042)5 334728 § 135360 S!IIZ.IBS!S 23,177 gﬂ?,ﬁlﬁ! !it&lﬁ.ﬂﬂ

Amaunis recognized in the
consolidated balance sheets:
Prepaid benefit cost 5 ] 5 0 5 129620 3 (1]
Accrued benefir lability 263,251 201,439 441,111
Equity effect of minimum
liability (net of tax):
Other comprehensive
income:
Curremt (26,076) (890)
Cumulative (51.576) (25,500)
Benefit cost 244,280 332,905 303,473 293,000
Employer contribotions 122,011 22,062 574,204 45,740
Benelits paid 125,514 121,276 48 204 45,740
Weighted average assumptions
a5 of August 31;
Discount rate 7.75% 7.75% 7.75% 7.75%
Expected return on assets 0.00% 9.00% 9.00%% 9.00%
- -

Rate of compensation increase

. Future compensation increases are based on years of service: 7.5% to 2.5% for 1999 to 2000; and B.0% 1o 3.0% for years after 2000

; For measurement purposes a 9 percent annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care
benefits was assumed for 2000. The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to § percent for 2008 and remain at
that level thereafter,

Defined Contribution Plan

In addition to the defined-benefit plans described above, the Association participates in a qualified 401(k)
employee savings plan. The employer makes no contributions to this plan.

11
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MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Financial Services is owned by the Michigan Education Association (MEA). Other affiliates include
Michigan Education Special Services Association (MESSA) and Michigan Education Data Network Association,
Inc. (MEDNA).

Amounts due from/to affiliated organizations at August 31 follow:

2000 1999
Due from:
MEA 5 5 34,830
Due to:
MESSA (21,996) (25,547)
MEDNA (47,468)
MEA (552,789)

Net due to affiliated organizations $ !5?4,?35! S !33,135!

Related party transactions are summarized as follows:

Transactions with the
Michigan Education Association

Services

Financial Services paid a service fee of $179,000 in 2000 and $173,000 in 1999 for marketing,
management and consulting services provided by the MEA. In addition, Financial Services paid
approximately $357,000 in 2000 and $193,000 in 1999 for direct cost reimbursements.

MEA paid premiums of approximately $215,000 and $224,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively,
for insurance coverages through Financial Services as agent.

Financial Services paid MEA a shared service fee whereby MEA provides personnel and labor
relations, accounting, building and grounds maintenance and production services. Financial
Services was charged approximately $256,000 in 2000 for these services.

Office Space

Financial Services leases office space fromMEA. Total rent expense was approximately $91,000
for the year ended August 31, 2000 and $89,000 for the year ended August 31, 1999. The
monthly rent is adjusted annually by the CPI, through August 31, 2000.

For 2000, future minimum lease payments of $91,000 are required assuming a 2.0% annual CPL

12
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MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Concluded)

Payroll

Michigan Education Association serves as a common paymaster for all of the companies in the
MEA Group. During 2000 and 1999, MEA Financial Services reimbursed approximately
$1,778,000 and $1,650,000 in payroll costs, respectively.

Transactions with the
cation Special Servic

Emplovee Insurance

Financial Services purchases employee group health insurance from MESSA. Total payments
amounted to approximately $274,000 in 2000 and $247,000 in 1999,

Financial Services paid MESSA a shared service fee whereby MESSA provides data processing
services. Financial Services was charged approximately $174,000 in 2000 for those services,

Property Insurance

MESSA paid premiums of approximately $136,000 and $132,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively,
for insurance coverages through Financial Services as agent.

Loan

MESSA has loaned Financial Services $185,964 as of August 31, 2000 and $214,482 as of
August 31, 1999, Interest amounted to $18,716 and 519,289 in 2000 and 1999, respectively.
See Note 4.

Transactions with the

Michigan Education Data Network Association, Ine.

Financial Services had an agreement with MEDNA whereby MEDNA provided data processing, labor
relations, accounting, building and grounds maintenance and production services. Financial Services was
charged approximately$588,000 in 1999 for these services. In addition, Financial Services paid
approximately$103,500 in 1999 for direct cost reimbursements to MEDNA. In addition, Financial
Services paid $18,500 for equipment from MEDNA in 1999,

MEDNA paid premiums of approximately $88,500 in 1999 for insurance coverages through Financial
Services as agent.

For the year ended August 31, 2000 these shared service fees were moved to MEA and MESSA as
MEDNA was dissolved as of September 1, 1009,

13
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4 [nterest on savings and temporary cash INVesEMents | .. e S fasizas PO Fre b e ey 1,770,477.
§  Dividends and tarast Irom SeCUMES | . oo iosseen tersienssesitsiessss essses e BT P ks e Pt i
T SEE STATEMENT 2 | pa 128,844.
b Less:rentaiewpenses . SEE STATEMENT 3 [Te 107,638.]
o | € Metrental income or (loss) (sublract ine 6b from ne8a) ... . ot L i 21,206.
2| T  Otherlnvestment income (describe P |
E; B a Gross amount from sale of assets othar (A} Securitias (B} Daher 4
than inventory ... 112321-45'3' Ba 133:'539-;5'-. e
b Less: :nstnrumerhaslsandsahﬂupﬂnsas lfBEqulﬁ* Bh 12?, 348.1 .
€ Gain or (loss) (aftach schedule) ... {?Br 966 .Pae | 6,_291 =
d Netgain or (loss) (combing lina B¢, columns (A) ;ru:l gy ... STMT 4 <92,675.>
9  Special events and activilies (attach schedule)
a Gross revenue (not ncluding § __ of contributions
reparted on ing 1a) y Pl IR 9a
b Lass: dirsct axpensss n1ner1nn Iununr:mg Bxpanses 4 e 1]
& Net lncoma or (lass) from Special events (subiract fine 86 fram linp 'a‘a: g
10 & Gross sales of Inventory, less retums and allowances e 10a
b Lass:costof goodssold | 10b
£ Gross profit of (loss) from sales of 'I'I'n'ﬂl'ttlllf‘;' Ifil:lach schaduls) ésuhlml IlmI 1l}b tiom fing 10a)
11 Other ravanus (from Part VI, line 103) DRI M L L e B 4,587,221,
12 Total revenue (add lines 1,2,3, 4,5, 60,7, 8, 6c, 10c,and 11} ... Saiin s |2 S8 B SN GEES R
13 Program sarvices (from lina 44, eolumn (&) - ) Y ey 13
g 14 Management and gensral (from line 44, column (Ch ol [ AR e L 14
8| 15  Fundraising (from line 44, column (D)) ; e e e et i [
ui| 16 Payments lo affilatas (attach schadula) : Y, TR P e foer 16
_,_}; ;l:;l expenses (add fines 16and 44, column (AY) ... .. AT N TR e
8.0 (deficit) for the year (subltract ling 17 from line 12) o 2,573,399,
§§ 18 Netassats or fund balances at beginning of yoar (from fine 73, column (AN R i 3; 29:?25,545.
<| 20 Otherchanges in nat asséts o lund balances {attach explanation) : SEE STATEME NT 6 | 20 | 366,559.
21 Nef assels orfund balances at and of year (combine nas 18, 19, and 20) ..., .. 21 r [ .
%Fﬂr Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the saparate ln:ln.itlh:mmi ant!ﬂlﬁﬁﬁ}
150202 755817 34 06 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3405_1'



"1t = A AN MUt :
’ 4 and section 4947 3 i
"8, 55, 36 708, or 16 of Pt L. (A) Total (O pueam = 1INE
Grants and allocations [altach scheduls) i j
cash § noncash § 22

Specific sssistance to individuals (attach schadule) | 23
24 Benafits paid to or for members (altach schadule) |24
25 Compensation of officers, diectars. ste, . . 28 527,560. ] N
26 Othersalaries and wagss .. ... 26 23; 194 213- | I
27 Pansion plan contributions .. AP e 21 e iE T
28 Otheremployes benefits 28 5 545-L2_O : '.
20 Payroltaxes . et 5] 1,629,694, :
30 Professional fundralsing bees | | .30
31 Accounting TS 5 i |31 95,109.[
2 Lol el G Anaimhl o j32] 25,705,342,
R T N — IS i 3 909,512.[%
T YR o 3 876,722.
35 Postage and shipping 35 111,856.
L 5] 1,810,824.
37 Equipment rental and maintenance .. |87 366, 881.
38 Printing and pubiications ... (s8]  153,730.
T R S 3| 2,812,542./
40 Conferences, connnﬂuns and meatings ... ap|] 1,141,149.
ol T LR e e R e 4 133,865.]\
42 Dspraciation, deplation, etc. (sttach schedule) . |82 983,840. )
43 (Other axpanses (demiza).

i 438

b 43h

E 43c

i 48d

¢ SEE STATEMENT 7 azel 8,203,246.
44 Towm fnctonal anpenses [sad lines 22 Beugn 43)

el e ungteandlan AN 7 | 1100 157,891.
Reporting of Joint Costs. - Did you report In column (B} (Program sarvices) any |olnt costs from a combilned aducational campaign and
RURGTREEING SOROMMINT: &40 e e e e R st b e  Clves X no
If *¥es,” sntar (1) tha aggregale amount ul these joint costs & + (1) the amount aliocated to Program sarvices § {
[iif} tha amount allocated to Managemsant and ganeral $ sand (iv] the amount allocated 1o Fundraising §
[ Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
What is the organization’s primary axempt purpose? B>
Pro rmSmlu'

BETTERMENT OF CONDITIONS FOR EDUCATORS AND SUPPORT PERSONNEL.
AT ganlzatons musE CascriDe Tl sne Tl PUrRobe BCPieYarmnte V1§ clan B canciea mannds, Sate the nember of clents served, publications aued, eic DiscuEs | oo iy mnm =
schigvemenis thaf are nol messuribie. [Bection 831} end [4) crganizaiions snd 4047{a)1} norecarral chadtabie tusts must sies enler the amount of gants snd 4 e
siatiors s ofers ] tals mwm- for pinen
a APPROXIMATELY 130,000 MEMBERS WERE REPRESENTED
BY MEA FOR ACTIVITIES RELATED TO 'THE COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING PROCESS AND CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
— ___|Grants and allocations § i)
b APPROXIMATELY 5,500 MEMBERS WERE TRAINED IN A VARIETY OF

AREAS, INCLUDING INSTRUCTION, LEADERSHIP, LEGAL ISSUES AND
BARGAINING.

{Grants and aliocations § |
¢ MEA-R FUND WORKED TO ADVANCE THE CAUSES OF
APPROXIMATELY 28,000 RETIRED & PRE-RETIRED MEMBERS.

[l W ___ (Grants and aliogations § |

d il
_ _ (Grants and aliocatlons § 1
& Other program sarvices (attach schedub) {Grants and allecations § i
f Total of Program Service Expanses (should aqual line 44, column (B), Program Sarvices] | i i i >

i 2 Form 490 (1989)
09050202 755817 3406 1999 .08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 1



“'""'I Bt o -
l e qimC - A = -.:-P.' |' -
Note: Mmr attached schedules and amounts d-pqiuum s
mwrmmn;rﬂ i AP K
|
@ Cash-non-intarest-bearing 1
47 Accounts recaivable 47 2,939,711. i e -
b . 4,424,415, 45| 2, i
——— = H
488 Phoges moehable s 483
b Less:allowance for doubthul sccounts | . | 488 L1l
R e A IO I [ R SR I o bR B £
50 Recehvables from officers, directors, trusteas,
T Y AP L s R R e R LR 50
S |51 a Othernotes and loans recehvable .. .. ... 512 M
2 b Lass: aBowancs for doubthel accounts 51b 5lc
52  Inventories forsaleoruse ... e s pe e G e R 52
53 Propaid expenses and MBIl CATOES ..o vescoiisssiancsssatan s +3 714,709.s3 | 11,254,404,
54 Investments - SECUMIES .........coooiiiiisonnnn A R T e 1,469,223
55 2 Investments - land, bulldings, and
SOUIDENLE DIBIS ... .cicmirrrcistvisrarsssnasanrrnssansases | | DGR 184,372.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... .. . 55b 184,372.] s5¢c | 184,372.
56 Investments-other ... .. . SEE STATEMENT 9 200.| =8 0.
57 a Land, bulidings, and squipment: basts .. ... s7a| 11,738,840. &=
b Less: sceumulated depreciation ..o 578 6,805,445. 5,174,647.|s1c 4,933, 395.
58 Otherassels (describe B DEFERRED COMPENSATION | 4,461,833.] s 4,335,
53 Total assets (add lines 45 through 58) (must equal ling 74) ... ..o, 44,012,476.| s 4?,53?;52’?_.
50  Accounts payable 300 aCCIUB BXPENSES . .............ccovseessssiessistessesseenssssseesessresassnas 6,260,960.] s 4,436,498.
B BN PN i e s e W I A e R riee ey oY P B1 P P
L DTN PR [l b s e R T b 153,689. 276,995.
% B2  Loans from cfficers, directars, trustees, and key lmpln'_.'Hs ................................... 53
B |8 & Toroxnmpt bond BabIBIES ................conimmsnsiniommmriismeinsiaben betbantert s bsiisss s e G4a
b Morigages and othr nOIRE PAVADIE ... .. ueiveiierseiionsob et ianssisnnsresnsssss s snnsanes __| B4b
B5  Other Kabilities (describe P SEE STATEMENT 10 )| 7,869,279. e | 10,145,528.
e Total llabilities (add lines 60 through 65) i 14,283,928.] g 14,859,021.
I:Ilq:nkutlum that loliow SFAS 117, eheck here I" f_} and cﬂmpra @ lines 67 mmuuh ?%&‘
o 69 and fines 73 and 74, S
g FLr N e T S S AT S S L 29,586,618. s7 32,522,285,
5 |68  Temporarily rastrictsd SRR K ST S T 141,930.] sa 146,221.
= 69  Permanenlfy restrictad ... ........... Pt I_g
E Organizations that da not lollow SFAS 117, :hn:h huru l" |__] am:l c.nmple’ra Inas ,"ﬁ"‘“%
‘; 70 through 74 ;z?%
w |70 Capital stock, trust prineipal, o curreml funds y 70
2 |7 Paid-in or capital surghus, or land, building, and equipmant Iund TSN n
g T2  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated Income, or olher funds e 72
= |73 Total net assets of fund balances (add lines 67 through 89 OR linas 70 through TE
column (A) must equal ne 19 and column (B) must aquallina 21y 29,728,548. 13 32,668,506.
74 Total labilities and net assets / fund balances (add lines 86and 73) 44,012,476.1 a | 47,527,527.

Form 580 ks available for public inspection and, for soma paople, sarves as the primary or sole source of information about a particular organization. How the public
perceivas an organization in such cases may be determinad by Iha Information presented on its retum. Tharefors, please maka sure the retum is complats and accurate
and fully describes, In Part (I, the organlzation’s programs and accomplisimants

12-14-90 3 e 35 S Lt R
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Lg it

:r Audited

. E’ naim mmwim ue per

Tolal revenus, Wni and uﬂmlumd
per audited financial statements e H

b Amocunis included on line a but not on
ling 12, Form 9580;
(1) Nt unrealized gains
on investments §
(2) Donated sendcas
and usa of faciities | §
{3) Recovaries of priar

366,558,

yeargrams ... ..§
(4) Dtnar (specity). _
STMT 11 5 103,971. 5 i o

Add amounts on Bnes (1) through (8) ..., 3l 470 53D.
€ Line @ minusiing B, - r.B_ 812,655.

d Amounts included on ine 12, Farm
940 but not on lina a;

(1) Investmenit axpenses

--unnminu ASSOCTAT

|H+v|+o-|-|-nrmo.|

J staternants
.ﬂmuunllhmﬂlu on line & but not
lina 17, Form 980
i1) Danated services
and uss of laciities | §

(2) Prioryear adjustments
reparted on line 20,
Forma90 . ......5%

(3) Losses raported on
ling 20, Form 880 | §

{4) Cther (specify):
STMT 12 5 33,118.
Add amounts on lines (1) through(a) . ... = H 33 11

U L LT ] E—— Y

d  Amounts Included on ling 17, Famm
990 but not on line a;

(1) Invastment expenses

not Includad on not fciuded on

ling 6b, Form 850 § ling B0, Form 990 _ §
(2) Other {specify): : (2) Other (specity):

Add amounts on lines (1) an8(2) ............ > d <81,365.P  Addamounts on lines (1) and(2) .............. ™ | ¢ <81,365.>
e Total ravenue per ling 12, Form 990 e Tolal expenses per line 17, Form 990 I5

(Wne cpluslinad) . .. 58,731,290, line ¢ plus line d) > 6157 .891.

{Part V| List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, und Key Employees (Lit sach one even i nntcumpurmted.]

[B] Tithe and average hours | () Compensation [(0)Centoutions = Expense
&= (A) Nama and addrass per wa;‘:ci%?:r?tw i i I not Eilf' anter J"""{ m@lﬂtw
SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE
"""""""""""""""""""""""""" 527,560.1120,901.] 42,800.

—— T —

. . e S Bl S S W R e B A ke e i T il iy el Py

O O R R R e

S G e e G

S R B e

e e R e e

e e e

ettt el e Ik L ————

R S S S .

5 Did any officer, director, frustes, or key employee recelve aggregats compensation of mora than $100,000 from your E]H_ ; all related
arganizations, of which more than $10,000 was provided by the related organizations? I “Yes,' attach schadula, = Yes

'E " il-lc- b




b Did ihe organization fils Form 1120-POL for this year? || PP et e e -

ar

89 2

and antar the amaunt of tax-ax intarast recalvad or accousd during the lax !Nr .................. prarpianaost LA LW "' I ﬂ I e
1

3100
09050202 755817 3406

= R U I
950 1 - MIC N _EDUCA _AS|
!i'. V. o
mhmhﬂm #ngage In any activity mlmmwmmmmm{m il
Wara any changes made in the organiing of gaveming mm'ﬂmlmrhdumm.w.m..;';.‘:.‘.;.;; M
117Yes,” attach a conformed copy of the changes. NN
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or mors during the year covered himh raturn? T
11 ~Yes,” has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year? | i ban i s L P R
Wias thare a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial tnrﬂmﬂm durirlithuur? Bl 1 PR e 1o
1 “Yes.* attach a statement; il ",
Is the arganization related (other than by association with a statewide or nationwide organization) through comman n-mmm.
goveming bodies, trustess, officars, etc., ta any otfier sxempt or nangaempt organization? R Hi,,ﬁ'ﬁ...m.

It "Yes,” enter the name of the organization = "SEE §
and check whethar it is Dmmﬂnl___lmw- e

Enfer the amaunt of political expanditires, direct or Indirect, as described in the ’
ORI TOEN B b v o s S Lo : 0.)

Did tha organization receive danaléd sanvices of the ugs u1' mlmhls uqull:lrmm urfuhlilas i! numml uul mbmﬂw luulhu
T T R s T O—— 1 I - S R o
i ™¥#s,” you may indicals the value of these Mm-. here, Do not Imumﬂils amaount as revenué in Part | or {

axpense in Part 11, {Ses instructions for reparting In Part 110} ...t Tﬂl N/A

Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements for returns and axsmption applications? Lo s
Did the organkzation comphy with the disclosure requirements retating to quid pro quo contibutlons? | i d
Did the arganization solicit any contributlans or gifts that were not tax dadoctinla? o
If “yees,” did the organization Include with every solictation an express statament thlt uum mnlmﬂun: ar uh‘u mnu

- Tt RIS T W I, T T MOt | SRR (VDO B P s O 2w T

507 (c)4) (&), or (6] am&uﬂuns a Ware substantially all dues nondeductible by members?,
Did tha organization maka only in-house lobbying expenditures of §2,000 or less? L
M "Yes" was answarad (o eithar B5a or BSb, do nol complate 85c through 85h Mln'w unkm tlIB nmml:ulmn ﬂrmnld a mhrf«urpmﬂ tlx
owed for the prior year,
Duss, assessmants, and Similae amounts FrOm MEMBBIE .. .o ssssss b b sibesebaies _BSe N/A
Sactlon 162(e) lobbying and POBHCAI BXPENARUIESE ... .00 it iiorissi s ets i e besata st s s ads e s 8s5d N/A
Aggregate nondeductiols amount of section 6033(s)(1)(A) duss natices. ... ... bR e Bse N/A
Taxable amount of (obbying and political expenditures (ling BSd lass 830) ... TTTUr s B d e o _Bal
Daoes the organization aléct (o pay the section B033(a) tax on the AMOUnEIN BT e iesnmns i i B
If saction 6033(a)(1)(A) dues notice wera sent, does the arganization agree to add the amount In !Eftn its reasonable estimate of duss
allocabla to nondeductinle lobbying and political expanditures for the following tax year? ... H”’- o,
501(c){7) organizations. Entar: a Initlation fées and capital contributlans Included on fne 12 86a N/A -
Gross racaipts, Includad on ling 12, for public use of club facilles | Bh N/A
507(c)(12) organizations. Entar:
Gross incoms from membars Or BNarBOKIEIE e iiieesiresssitnissssstaaiest oeatasns ress abinnbbstaatsreth 87a
Gross incoma from other sources, (Do not net amaounts dua or uah:l fo ofhar sourcas

against amounts dus or reCaRSd TrOmIMBITLY .o ioieuahihaidud s srhamudas inanddidhy e i msadanshdnes L 87h N/A
At any time during tha year, did the organization own a 50% or graater interest In a taxabla corporation or paringrship,

or an entity disregarded as separale from Lhe organizalion under Argulations sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3%

T T e e e R o i e e et o S i e T b
501 (eN3) organizations. Entu-r Aml:lu rll: m‘ [i.l: Irnp-uﬁerl o tha nmﬂnlmtluﬂ durlﬂu 1I1a year under:

section 43110 N/A ; section 4912 b N/A  saction 4855 > N/A
501(c){3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the drganizalion engaga In dny section 4858 excass bensfil

transaction duning the year? I "Yes,” attach a stalamant explalning ach IanB A  ON . it eetiosiissrans eeeeesasiiasnashsenmennne el B
Entar: Amovunt of tax imposad on the organization managers or disqualifisd parsons during tha year Undar

gactions 4912, 4955, and 4958 | e e IR R AR T AR L AR R T Te e TR p kT S TR > N/A
Enter; Amount of Lax In 89¢, above, reimbursad by the umanhalmn ................................................................. e N/A

List tha states with which a copy of this raturn Is fled > NONE
................................................................... [ 458

Number of employess employed in the pay period that Includaes March 12, 1989,

N/A

The books are In cars of » SUE KELLY Telephonana, > (517)337-5406

Located st » 1216 KENDALE BLVD., EAST LANSING, MI 2 +4 > 48823
lllh l11|1-r||u|1n kb }E
N/A

Sachion 4947(a)(1) nonedeme! charffable trusts fifng Form 880 fa fed of Form 1041-Chack hare .

1999,08200 HIEHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3%




Enter g
indicaled,

93 Program service ravenue.
(NEA - UNISERV

Amount

(}NEA — ULSP

(()NEA_ — OTHER

i)

(1) MedicareMedicaid payments ... ..

(g} Feas and contracts from govemment agencies
84 Membarship duss and assessments . ... o
85 interest on savings and temporary

cash investments

96 Dividends and interest from securities

g7 Nt rental Income or (28] fram real estate:
{2} debi-financed property
{b) not datt-financed proparty |

1,790 4725

B =

TR A e e Al Pl |

AL T )

900002

<8,817.p>

30,023.

88 Net rental incoma or (loss) from persenal propary ...

89 Other investmant incoms
100 Gain or (loss) from salas of assats
other than Inventony

107 Net Incoms or (loss) from special evenats: | .

102 Gross profit of (Joss) from sakss of inventory

103 Othar revenis:
2 SEE STATEMENT 16

18

A"

<92,675.

148,901.

4,438,320.

104 Subiotal (acd columns (B), (0), and (E})
108 TOTAL (add line 104, columas (B), (D), and (E)) ..
Mole: jLine 105 pius iine Td, Part I, should

140,084.0

1,707,825.

56,803,381.

ual the amount an ne 12, Part |,

.............................................................................................

>

58,731,290.

Part Viil| Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exampt Purposes

Line Nao.
b

Explain how each activity for which Incoma fs raported in column (E) of Part VIl contrituled importantly ta the accompitshment of the organkmation’s
exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).

SEE STATEMENT 18

Eﬂ!‘ X | Informati ur'_n_ﬂg_nardinu Taxable ﬁu_hgi:_!_h_a ries (Completa this Parl If the "Yes™ box on B8 Is chacked.)

Mams, address, and employer identification | Percantage of ; o ' End=of-year
number of carporaticn or partnership ownirship interest Feies) mm"iJ T Toh! e ‘assets
SEE STATEMENT 17| & AR
%
= % W
]
m e L S e s S ¥ o o AR R g s o howacon yroeant bes G s U
nase
Elgn ’
Here ’ Signature of officer Date Typ# or print name and :_:!
Prapaters Dale Chrfl‘ Praparers KON o ATIN
AN L SR s > (]
Pregarers | Firm's name (oryours MANER, COSTERI SAN & ELLIS, PC EN__ >
Use Only | 1 self-amplayed) 544 CHERBOURG DRIVE, SUITE 200 : |
and 3ddress LANSING, MI zpss P 48917-5010
I 3 Fam 990 (1999)
09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406__ 1




FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

PART IV, LINE 57, AND PART II, LINE 42:
BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT:

ASSET LIFE
LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS 15/10 YEARS
BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS 50/10 YEARS
EQUIPMENT 5/25 YEARS
TOTAL

LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

NET PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION EXPENSE ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁgﬁgit
2 |,:-Eliﬂ-1

DEPRECIATION IS BASED ON THE STRAIGHT-LINE METHOD.
R PL AT -
LA PSS
PAGE 4, PART VI, LINE B85, LOBBYING DISCLOSURE: i, GBS
Wi .-‘“l_,'
TAXPAYER IS EXEMPT FROM THE LOBBYING DISCLOSURE RULES WA =

UNDER REV. PROC. 98-19 AS AN ORGANIZATION DESCRIBED
IN SECTION 6033(E)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

FORM 990 RENTAL TNCOME

KIND AND LOCATION OF PROPERTY

BUILDING, E. LANSING, MI
LAND, E. LANSING

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6A

7
09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN ED




DESCRIPTION

ALLOCATED RENTAL EXPENSES

ACTIVITY
NUMBER AMOUNT

DR e e S 1

107,638.

- SUBTOTAL - 1

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6B

107,638.

107,638.

——————

STATEMENT 4

FORM 990 GAIN (LOSS) F

ROM PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES

DESCRIPTION

AMERICAN NEW
PERPECTIVE FUND
CAPITAL INCOME
BUILDER FUND

MUNDER MULTI-SEARSON
GROWTH FUND

MUNDER REAL ESTATE
EQUITY INVEST. FUND
MUNDER SMALL CO.
GROWTH FUND
WASHINGTON MUTUAL
INVESTORS FUND
MUNDER U.S. GOV'T
INCOME FUND

TO FORM 990, PART I,

09050202 755817 3406

LINE 8

GROSS COST OR EXPENSE NET GAIN
SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS OF SALE OR (LOSS)
67,494. 48,000. 0. 19,4594.
80,792. 91,802. 0. <11,010.>
222 ,456.- 225,137. 0. <2 ,681.>
62,376. 87,076. 0. <24,700.>
112,291. 123,968. 0. <11,677.>
218, 315. 240,698. 0. <22,383.>
518,726. 564,735. 0. <46,009.>
1,282,450. 1,381,416. 0. <98,966.>

—— —_—— ===,#=t

B
1999,08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION

ASSOCIAT

Emamnusﬂﬁlﬁg'ﬁﬁ;i

4 S



GAIN (LOSS) FROM SALE OF OTHER ASSETS

DESCRIPTION ncEt?ﬁﬁn ESEE aﬂﬁﬁggﬁn
PRESIDENT’S HOUSE VARIOUS 03/01/00  PURCHASED

GROSS COST OR EXPENSE NET GAIN
NAME OF BUYER SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS OF SALE DEPREC OR (LOSS)
JULIE HORN 133,639. 127,348. 0. 0. 6,291.
TO FM 990, PART I, LN 8 133,639. 127,348. 0. 0. 6,291.

e ————

—_— —_— — —_—
FORM 990 OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES STATEMENT B
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

UNREALIZED GAIN 366,559.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART I, LINE 20 366,559.

—  ————— ———

ﬁ

FORM 990 OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 7
(&) (B) (C) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
DESCRIPTION TOTAL SERVICES AND GENERAL  FUNDRAISING
LEGISLATIVE
ACTIVITIES 24,202.
BOARD EXPENSES 189,018.
LEADERSHIP
ASSISTANCE 198,637.
CRISIS ASSISTANCE TO
LOCALS 55,828.
MEMBERSHIP PROMOTION 138,500.
MEDIA RELATIONS 130,603.
OTHER PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES 43,285.
MARHE 54,998.
STAFF TRAINING 626,561.
MINORITY WOMEN
INTERNS 49, 330.
ORGANIZ ING 18,519.
EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT
PERSONNEL 122,986.
9 STETBHEHI{E} 5 18008
09050202 755817 3406 1999 .08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 31&&___1
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JLCHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
i

OOL FINANCE
#TUDENT MEA PROGRAM
“ADMINISTRATIVE
SDE COOP NATIVE AMER
PROJ
CRISIS ASSISTANCE
PROGRAM
LIABILITY INSURANCE
GRIEVANCE AND
ARBITRATION ==
LOCAL ASSISTANCE
PROGRAMS
SPRING REP. ASSEMBLY
RETIREMENT
GOVERNANCE
PUBLICATION - VOICE
REGIONAL EXPENSE
{ BARGAINING)
OTHER— —

ELECTION OF OFFICERS
RENTAL EXPENSES
SHOWN ON PAGE 1
COOPERATIVE PUBLIC
RELATIONS
POLITICAL FORUM
STATE AGENCY
FEDERAL RELATIONS
PROPERTY TAXES
CONTRIBUTIONS

WEB TASK FORCE
IMAGE/CRISIS
SECURITY

LOCAL AWARDS
CONSULTANT SERVICES
COALITIONS

PUBLIC EDUCATION
ADVOCACY
TEACHING/LEARNING
URBAN EDUCATION
ADVOCACY

TOTAL TO FM 990, LN 43

09050202 755817 3406

1,505,424.

940.
13,586.

3,750.

27,554.
66,764. |

253,988.

12,510.
258,786,

140,180.
560,981.
119,617.
258,577.
585,366.

13,354.

<]107,638.>

18,097.
401,471+
16,455.
16,368.
251,925.
730,311.
11,246.
AAa5T
654,714.
4,340.
168,918.
15,440.

32,478.
57,2395

40,680,

8,203,246.

10 STATEMENT (S) 7
1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 1



NON-GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

OTHER
PUBLICLY TOTAL
VALUE CORPORATE CORPORATE TRADED OTHER NON-GOV'T
DESCRIPTION METHOD STOCKS BONDS SECURITIES SECURITIES SECURITIES
CORPORATE BONDS MKT VAL 4,113,662. 4,113,552,
STOCK MUTUAL MEKT VAL
FUNDS 3,991,903. 3,991,903.
TO FM 990, LN 54 COL B 2,991,903. 4,113,662. B,105,565.
— —_— — —————
#— —_— ﬁ
FORM 990 OTHER INVESTMENTS STATEMENT 9
VALUATION
DESCRIPTION METHOD AMOUNT
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES COST 200.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART 1V, LINE 56, COLUMN B 200.
#:
— — _ﬁ
FORM 9290 OTHER LIABILITIES STATEMENT 10
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
DEFERRED COMPENSATION 4,335,621.
PENSION LIABILITY 5,106,022.
CAPITAL LEASES 7H3,$B5.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PBART IV, LINE &5, COLUMN B 13,145,523-

—_——

_____,——_—____,_—_ﬁ

FORM 950 OTHER REVENMUE NOT INCLUDED ON FOBRM gag STATEMENT 11
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

MEA SCHOLARSHIP FUND REVENUE 95,378.

MEA SCHOLARSHIP FUND MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS 3,593.

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV-A 103,971.

$==

11 STATEMENT(S) 8, 9, 10, 11

09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 1




jﬁH;GﬂH EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT 12

FORM 990 OTHER EXPENSES NOT INCLUDED ON FORM 990
' DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
MEA SCHOLARSHIP FUND EXPENSE 33,118.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV-B 33,118,
E—— —_— - - ——
FORM 990 OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 990 STATEMENT 13
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
RENTAL EXPENSES <107,638.>
GAIN ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 6,291.
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 19,982.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV-A <81,365.>
FORM 990 OTHER EXPENSES INCLUDED ON FORM 990 STATEMENT 14
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
<107,638.>

RENTAL EXFENSES
GAIN ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 6291
MISCELLANECUS REVENUE 15,982.

TOTAL, TO FORM 590, PART IV-B <81,365.>
—

— e — —

FORM 990 IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED ORGANIZATIONS STATEMENT 15

PART VI, LINE BOB

NAME OF ORGANIZATION

EXEMPT  NONEXEMPT

MICHIGAN EDUCATION SPECIAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION X
MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION FINANCIAL SERVICES X
AND SUBSIDIARY (PARADIGM)
MICHIGAN EDUCATION DATA NETWORK ASSOCIATION X
MEA SCHOLARSHIP FUND X
MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - POLITICAL ACTION X
COUNCIL(IRC 527)
12 STATEMENT(S) 12, 13, 14, 15
09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 __ 1
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LHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

OTHER REVENUE

BUS UNRELATED EXCL EXCLUDED

DESCRIPTION CODE BUSINESS INC CODE AMOUNT

VOICE ADVERTISING 541800 130, 446.

VOICE SUBSCRIPTIONS 541800 195.

VOICE CLASSIFIED ADS 541800 18,260. =
DATA PROC. AT NO PROFIT 18,327.
MKTG/CSLTG AT NO PROFIT 4,047,677-
CONFERENCE AT NO PROFIT 365,993,
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 6,323.
TO FORM 990, PART VII, LINE 103 148,901. 4,438,320,

—_—— ————

M
FORM 990 PART IX STATEMENT 17
INFORMATION REGARDING TAXABLE SUBSIDIARIES

NAME, ADDRESS & ID NUMBER PCT NATURE OF TOTAL END-OF-YEAR
OF CORP OR PARTNERSHIF OWH BUSINESS INCOME ASSETS

MEA FINANCIAL SERVICES
AND SUBSIDIARY, KENDALE

BLVD., EAST LANSING, MI 100.00% INSURANCE AND

OTHER FINANCIAL

SERVICES 7,007,200. 3,573,162.
MEDNA, KENDALE BLVD.,
EAST LANSING, MI 100.00% DATA PROCESSING 13,438. 980,463.
e e
FORM 9590 PART VIII - RELATIONSHIP OF ACTIVITIES TO STATEMENT 18

ACCOMPLISHMENT OF EXEMPT PURPOSES

LINE EXPLANATION OF RELATIONSHIF OF ACTIVITIES

93A FUNDS RECEIVED FROM NATL. AFFILIATE TO COVER PERSONNEL COSTS RELATED
TO ASSISTANCE IN BARGAINING CONTRACTS, ADMINISTERING AND ENFORCING
CONTRACTS, SERVICING EXISTING MEMBERS, RECRUITING NEW MEMBERS, AND
ASSISTING IN THE MANAGEMENT OF LOCAL UNITS.

93B FUNDING RECEIVED TO COVER ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS OF THE ASSOCIATION AND
COOPERATIVE PROJECTS DESIGNED TO ADDRESS SPECIFIC ORGANIZATION NEEDS

93C FUNDS RECEIVED FROM NATIONAL AFFILIATE FOR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS
RELATED TO THE EXEMPT STATUS

94 MEMBERSHIP DUES COLLECTED FROM MEMBERS REPRESENTED BY MEA IN
ACTIVITIES RELATED TO THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING PROCESS, CONTRACT
ADMINISTRATION, GRIEVANCE PROCESSING AND REPRESENTATION

103D AMOUNTS COLLECTED FROM AFFILIATES ON A COST REIMBURSEMENT BASIS IN

103E CONNECTION WITH MEMBER BENEFITS RELATED TO COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

103F

13 STATEMENT(S) 16, 17, 18

09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION hSSﬂCILT’iiﬂﬁ__;i
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MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

38-0827000
FORM 990 - AUGUST 31, 2000

PART V - OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES

(A)

Name and Address

(B)

Title/time devoted

Battaglieri, Luigi, East Lansing, MI
Salters, Iris, East Lansing, MI

Cook, Steven, East Lansing, M1
Anderson, Charles, East Lansing, MI

Anderson, Donna, East Lansing, MI
Anderson, Julie, East Lansing, M1

Arribas, Bertha Vella, East Lansing, MI

Augustine, Ruth, East Lansing, MI
Barham, Gaylon, East Lansing, M1
Bascom, Kirk, East Lansing, Ml
Beamish, Alva, East Lansing, Ml
Beetham, Lowell, East Lansing, MI
Bell, William, East Lansing, MI
Bennert, Dan, East Lansing, M1
Blain, Sheila, East Lansing, MI
Blewertt, Paul, Enst Lansing, MI
Baodell, Roger, East Lansing, Ml
Boman, Folke, East Lansing, MI
Bousamra, Thomas, East Lansing, MI
Bowerman, Al, East Lansing, MI
Brannan, Carcl, East Lansing, Ml
Brish, Helen, East Lansing, MI
Brown, Percy, East Lansing, MI
Burow, Carol, East Lansing, Ml
Carter, Linda, East Lansing, MI
Chapa, Elias, East Lansing, MI
Clapper, Melissa, East Lansing, Ml
Cook, Brenda, East Lansing, MI

Daniels, Katherine Kurtis, East Lansing, MI
Doela-Musser, Christine, East Lansing, Ml

Ellis, Joellyn, East Lansing, MI
Ervin, Cheryl, East Lansing, MI
Federico, Su, East Lansing, MI
Fink, Richard, East Lansing, MI
Flynn, Richard, East Lansing, M1
(Garcia, Elena, East Lansing, MI
Good, Ann, East Lansing, MI
Graves, Michael, East Lansing, MI
Hamlin, Ken, East Lansing, MI
Haske, Dan, East Lansing, MI
Hawkins, Richard, East Lansing, MI

President, Full time 5
Wice President, Full time
Secretary/Treasurer, Full time
Executive Director, Full time

Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Current Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Baoard Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part ime
New Board Member, Part tme
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part ime
New Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time

T TSRS

(©)

496,89

300,00

388.11

731.60

1,273.95

360,00

43135

1,237.02
171.56

592,80
495.80

(D)

Compensation Benefit plan
127,098.82
91,940.52
115,004.69
173,690.95

§ 12885681
20,669.55
22,798.82
48,575.53

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(E)

Expense
account
19,089.85

7.27597
441899
12,015.49

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

38-0827000
FORM 990 - AUGUST 31, 2000

PART V —~ OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES

) (B) (0 (&)
Name and Address Title/time devoted Compensation  Benefit plan account
Hockaday, David, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Hofmeister-Richardson, Deborah, East Lansing, MI  Board Member, Part time 3165.00 0.00 0.00
Hogerheide, Ric, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Jackson, George, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 1,167.32 0.00 0.00
Johnson, Terance, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 259.50 0.00 0.00
Karpiak, Steve, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 542.54 0.00 0.00
Klonaris, Mikki, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Kuiper, Bill, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Lake, Cheryl, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 447.50 0.00 0.00
Langan, Diane, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Lewis, Clarence, East Lansing, Ml Mew Board Member, Part time
Mason, Lynn, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 2.636.57 0.00 0.00
Matrkanich, Sue, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Matrille, Jim, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
MecFadden, Lilian, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
McKenzie, Helen, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
McClellan, Peggy, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 370.60 0.00 0.00
Mitchell, Lagrarta, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Molloy, Tom, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Morrison, Christie Ann, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Pari time 0.00 0.00
Muse, U T, East Lansing, Ml New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Maski, Robert, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
MNations, Tom, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 557.04 0.00 0.00
Nieman, Carol, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Nolin, Gail, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
O'Callaghan, Jeanne, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Oliverio, Joseph, East Lansing, Ml New Board Member, Part fime 0.00 0.00
Ong, Betty, East Lansing, MI New Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Orversmith, Laurence, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Papo, Bill, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 ° 0.00
Portelli, Charles, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Poulin, Connie, East Lansing, M1 Board Member, Part time 750.00 0.00 0.00
Pratt, Rose, East Lansing, Ml Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00
Radjewski, Leonard, East Lansing, MI Board Member, Part time 0.00 0.00



PART V - OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EMPLOYEES

(A)

Name and Address

38-0827000

MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

FORM 990 - AUGUST 31, 2000

(B)

Title/time devoted

Robinson, Steve, East Lansing, MI
Rochrig, Glenn, East Lansing, MI
Roehrig, Lynne, East Lansing, MI
Ross, Pat, East Lansing, MI

Rudd, Daniel, East Lansing, MI
Schram, Barbara, East Lansing, M1
Smith, Tim, East Lansing, Ml
Sours, Sharlot, East Lansing, MI
Sparapani, James, East Lansing, MI
Springer, Betty, East Lansing, M1
Stahr, Thomas, East Lansing, MI
Stanley, Maureen, East Lansing, M1
Sullivan, Patrick, East Lansing, M1
Tripp, Kathryn, East Lansing, MI
Turner, Eddie, East Lansing, Ml
Turner, Esther, East Lansing, MI
Vantil, Lorna, East Lansing, MI
Wagener, Gloria, East Lansing, MI
Watkins, Pegpy, East Lansing, M1
Woest, Joncth, East Lansing, MI
Williams, Olivia, East Lansing, MI
Wlson, Gilda, East Lansing, M1
Wingfield, George, East Lansing, MI
Wood, Roma, East Lansing, Ml
Yakes, Daniel, East Lansing, Ml

Total Pan V

Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Wew Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part ime
New Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
MNew Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
Board Member, Part time
New Board Member, Part time
Mew Board Member, Pant time

(C) (D) . ®
270.00
82.89
343,64 :
1,764.74 0.00 0.00
251.70 0.00 0.00
287.96 0.00 0.00
31.90 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
199.15 0.00 0.00
1,518.08 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
890.80 0.00 0.00
13535 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
223.76 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
S _527,560.11 S 12090071 S 4 30




ELECTION AND/OR APPORTIONMENT SCHEDULE
FOR CONTROLLED GROUP OF CORPORATIONS
DECEMBER 31, 1999
Check where applicable:

X () The following corporations, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 55(d) to the
following apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (Minimum Tax -
$40,000)

X (d)  The following corporations, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 55(d) to the
following apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (Minimum Tax -
£150,000)

X _ (e The following corporations, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 179 to the following
apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (Additional First Year

Depreciation - $19,000.
Corp.

No. Name - (c) (d) (e) Officers' signatures

(1) Michigan Education Association 0 0 0

(2) MEA Financial Services & Subsidiary 40,000 150,000 19,000

(3) Michigan Education Data Network Asscciation 0 0 ]
o -
e
& (4) Michigan Education Association Scholarship Fund 0 0 0

) Tt

(6)

§ 40,000 § 150,000 § 19,000

Page20(2.
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ELECTION AND/OR APPORTIONMENT SCHEDULE
FOR CONTROLLED GROUP OF CORPORATIONS
DECEMBER 31, 1999
Check where applicable:

X (2 The ﬂ:_nuwin g m‘m-umtinns, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 1561(a) to the
following apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (Income Tax
Brackets, 5% Surtax and 3% Surtax)

X (b)  The following corporations, component members of a controlled group of corporations, hereby consent under Section 38(c)(3)(B) to the
following apportionment plan with respect to the taxable year of each corporation which includes December 31, 1999. (General Business
Credit Limitation - $25,000)

(a) (b)
Taxable
Corp ~ year 1st 2nd 3rd 5% 3%  Taxable
No. Name and address ended  El Number bracket bracket  bracket  surlax _ surfax income
Michigan Education Association
P.O. Box 2573
(1) East Lansing, MI 48826 831100 38 0827000 1] 0 0 1] 0 1] 1]
MEA Financial Scrvices & Subsidiary
P.O. Box 2501
(2) [EastLansing MI 48826 8/31/00 38 2015676 50,000 25000  9,925.000 11,750 443,300 25,000
Michigan Education Data Network
P.0O. Box 2580
(3) [EastLansing, MI 48826 BA100 38 2442615 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]
MI Education Association Scholarship Fund
1216 Kendale Blvd. _
(4) EastLansing, MI 48823 z 8/31/00 38 3285500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -,P
(3)
(6)
§ sooo0 § 25000 9925000 SIS0 SNA_ $4200, $ T

Aber = : ice at Cincinnati, Ohio. : :
The original of the above consent and/or election was filed by corporation number 1 with the Internal Revenue Service at Cinein D39 012899



Application for Exte .
CHﬂﬂnEmﬂnmhmuma1wé::;£:ﬁﬁ%T§:?wr

| 2 _Fﬂn a saparate application o l_llﬁ return, |

¢ passtpeor MICHIGAN EDUCATION
ASSOCIATION
print. File the Number, street, and room of sulta no, (or P.0. box nio, f mail 1s not dalivered (o street 304

gtiginal and one

copy by tha dua

dats for fiting P.D. BOX 2573 . .
your ratun. City, lown, or post office, state, anit ZIP coda, For a foreign addiess, se4 instructions. i

EAST LANSING, MI 48826-2573

Note: Corporate income fax refurn filers must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file. mnﬁrﬁ:&.m
trusts must use Form 8738 fo request an extension of time to file Form 1065, 1066, or 1041,

1 | requestan extension of tma unti APRIL 16 , 2001  tofie (checkonly ong):
] Form 708-65(0) (1 Form 980-T (sec. #01(a} or 408(a) trust) [ 1 Form 112000 {sec. 4951 takes)
1 Form 706-65(7) [ Form 980T (trust other than above) [ Form 3520-A
(X1 rorm 980 or 990-E2 L] Form 1041 (estats) (1 rom 4720
(] Form 980-BL (1 Form 1041-A 1 rorm 5227
[ Form 9g0-pF 1 Form 1042 1 Form 6069
1 the organizalion does nol have an offica or place of busingss in tha Unied Stales, chack Iis BB .. it st
22 Forcalendar year , ar ather tax year beginning SEP 1, 1990 "4 lndlnu AUG 31, 2000
b If this tax year bs for less than 12 months, check raasan: | Initial retum [ Finat retum |:| Changs in accounting perlod i
Has 2n axienzion of time Lo file been praviousty grantad for this BRYBAFT ot o Yes. Xl lh

4  State in cetall why you nead the extansion
SIGNIFICANT THIRD PARTY INFORMATION 1S NOT AVAILABLE TO ENABLE THE

TAXPAYER TO FILE A CORRECT AND TIMELY FILED RETURN.

53 It this form ks for Form 706-G5(D), 706-GS(T), 990-8L, 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate), 1042, 1120-ND, 4720,

5069, BG12, B613, B725, B304, or 8331, enler the tentative tax, less any nonretundable eradits. | i $
b Ifthis form ks for Form 990-PF, 900-T, 1041 (sstata), 1042, or BB04, enfer any rafundable gredits and
estimated tax pavments mada, Include any prior year overpayment allowed s a cradil | P T T e el
¢ Balance due. Sublract line 5b from lina 5a. Include your payment with this farm, or ﬁlﬂ'ﬂ-il wih Fﬂ'] L.
coupon il paquired. NN R TR B VT Ty s elar N/A
$i§natura and Verification

Undar penalties of pedury, | dectars that | have examined this form, Including accompanying schedules and staterents, and to the best of my knowiedge and beliet,
it i& trus, corect, and complete; and that | am autharized to prepars this farm,

Signature B Titls = Dats =

FILE DRIGINAL AND ONE COPY. The IRS will show below whether or not your apglication is approved and wiil return the copy.
Notice to Applicant - To Be Completed by IRS
Wa HAVE approved your application, Please attach this form o sour return.
[ wa HAVE NOT appraved your application. Howsvar, wa have granted a 10-day grace pariod from the later of the dats
shown below of tha due dats of your return (Including any prlor extanslons), This grace padod i& considared a valid
axtansion of tima for alections otherwise required to be made on a Umely retum. Plasa attach this farm Lo your redun,
D Wa HAVE NOT approved your application, ANer conskdaring your reasons slatad (n ltam 4, wa cannol grant your raquast for
an axtension of tima to fle. We ara not granting the 10-day grace paricd,
[ ] e cannot consider your application bacausa it was fled attar the dua dats of the retum for which an axtansion was requested.

] other: WA - R

—_—e By

Director i Date

iTyou want a copy of this form 1o ba returned 1o an addrass other than that shown above, pleasa enter the address to which the copy should b sent.

Name
Please | MANER, COSTERISAN & ELLIS, PC

TYPE | Mumbar, strest and roam or suite no, (or P.0. box no, If mall ks not defivared to strael address)
or 544 CHERBOURG DRIVE, SUITE 200

Print | ey, town, or post offica, state, and ZIP code, For a forelgn address, soe instructions.

LANSING, MI  48917-5010 i
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nollee, see separate insiructions, Form 2758 (Rev. 6-38)
s 24
09050202 755817 3406 1999.08200 MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 3406 1

._.\‘--‘.q,.‘.




F:;’,E‘ISB Application for Extension of Time To File
(B4, June 1998 Certain Excise, Income, Information, and Other Returns
mﬂn Tramsury = File a separate applization lar each return,
y Harme
:::ﬁf;: MICHIGAN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
adaias] and i Number, street, 2nd room of suile no, {of P.O. bax na. il mail is nol delreered 1o sireel address)
copy by the due
date for filing P.O. BOX 2573
your retum, City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foraign address, sse instructions,

EAST LANSING, MI 48826-2573
Note, Covporate income fax return filers must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to e, FParinerships, AEMICS, and
brusts must use Form 8736 fo meques! an extension of tme fo fle Form 1065, 1066, or 1041,

1 | request an exdension of time uatil APRIL 16 .20 to fite {check only onal.
[ Form 706650 (1 Form 990-T (sec.401(a) or 408(a) trust) i | Form 1120-ND (see. 4951 taxes) ] rormesiz
1 Form 706-65(M) (] Form 990-T {trust other than above) [ Form 3520-A ] Frormesia
(3] Foerm 990 o 990-62 [ Form 1041 (estate) [ Form 4720 I romares
[ Form 980-8L 1 Form 1041-8 [ Form 5227 ] Form 2804
[ Form 990-PF [ Form 1042 [ Form 6069 I:Imum
I the organization does not have an otfice or place of business in Ehl United States, check thisbax |
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TAXPAYER TO FILE A CDHREET AND TIMELY E_'ILED ns-mmr
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pstimated 12 payments made. Include any prior year overpayment aliowed as a credit | YA T e e 3
¢ Balance due, Subtract line 5b Irom Bne Sa. Inchude your payment with this losm, or du:msd mth I-TD
coupon if required. LIV TP : e $ M/A

Signature and Verifi catinn
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shown below or the due date of your return (including any prior exiensions), This grace period i conskdared a valid
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1:1 We HAVE NOT approved vour application. Alter considering your reasons staled In ilem 4, wa cannol granl your request fof
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E] We cannol consider your application because it was filed after Lhe due date of the return for which an extension was requested.
Other;

Direcior Date
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Please | MANER, COSTERISAN & ELLIS, PC

Type Number, street and room or suite no. (or P.0, box no. it mail is nol delvered 1o slreel address)

- 544 CHERBOURG DRIVE, SUITE 200

Print City, lown, or post oifice, state, and ZIP code, For a loreign address, see insbructions.
LANSING, MI 48917-5010
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separale instructions. Form 2758 (Rev. &
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MEA Constitution S/ AEHO

. (As amended by the Representative Assembly, May j995)

Preamble

We, the professional educators and educational support personnel in the state of Michigan, belicving that the profession
must instifute its own self-government, secure proper recognition and responsibility for the professional preparation of its
members, admit to our membership only those able to practice according to its highest standards, provide a climate of
academic freedom, govern the cthical practice of its membership, be guided in all its actions by the highest sense of social
and academic responsibility, demonstrate continued progress in the development and application of its body of knowledge,
and perpetuate the membership in numbers adequate to meet the demand for educational services, do ordain and establish
this Constitution for the Michigan Education Association/NEA.

Article . Name

The name of this nonprofit corporation, organized under the laws of the state of Michigan, shall be the Michigan Education
Association™WEA,

Article I. Purpose

The objectives of this Association shall be the improvement of education, the advancement of the interests of education and
of educators, and the promotion of the professional growth of its members.

Article ITl. Membership !

Section 1. Continuing membership. Membership in the Michigan Education Association/NEA shall be on a
continuing basis according to procedures established by the Board of Directors,

Section 2, Classification. The membership shall be classified as active and associate according to the Bylaws.
Active members shall have full rights and privileges of membership as indicated in the Bylaws. Associate
members shall have such rights and privileges as shall be determined by the Bylaws and the rules of the
Board of Directors.

Section 3, 4. Active. Any person in the state of Michigan regularly employed by, laid off by, or on leave of absence
from an educational institution, exclusive of supervisory personnel as defined by the Michigan
Employment Relations Commission, shall become an active member of the Michigan Education
Association/NEA when an application for membership has been accepted according to the Bylaws and
Administrative Policies as established by the Board of Directors,

b. Associate Any person who is not eligible for active membership may become an associate member
when an application has been accepted according to the qualifications as defined in the Bylaws.

€. MEA-R. An active member who retires may become a member of the MEA-R according to the
qualifications as defined in the Bylaws,

d. Categories of membership. The Representative Assembly may create and define categories of
membership within active, associate and MEA-R classifications. The Board of Directors shall make
such rules as are necessary to maintain such calegories.

,@;1‘. Section 4. Termination of membership. Any member of the Association shall remain a member until resignation,
' expulsion or suspension, or failure to fulfill the conditions of membership as established in the Bylaws.

1 - 6/95
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Article IV. Officers

H 1 1 '.'|.B carTtaTy |.“:'-'::
Officers. ofmcﬁmcuaﬁmshﬂibememmdmﬂ.ﬂumpm retary-treasure|
thtnmg:fﬂ-ﬂmwr;nuﬂ of Directors, and regularly elected delegates to the Representative Assembly

AT : R
active member of the Association may nominate or be nominat ; : .
:nha‘rl remain an active member throughout the term. The terms of the president, vice president and

iati beginning September |, No person

retary-treasurer of the state Association shall be for thrpe (3) years beg i
ﬁy serve more than three (3) consecutive terms as president, Completing an unexpired term shall not
constitute a term for the purposes of this section, but in no evenl may a person serve as president more

than ten (10) years.

Presiderit, resident of the Association shall be the chief executive and operating officer of the
mﬂm'l::d psi-uall be responsible for all functions pertaining to the interpretation and dFvFlnpm:nI of
Association policy, for directing, administering and coordinating the programs of the Association, and for
the implementation of the policies of the Association, The president of the ﬁssw._:nauun_shall preside at a]l
official meetings of the Association; shall perform for the Association such duties which are customarily
associated with this office; and shall have the power to delegate presidential functions for limited and
specific purposes, not otherwise prohibited by the Constitution or Bylaws. The president shall perform as a
full-time officer of the Association,

Vice president. Shall serve as ex officio on the Executive Committee and perform dutics consistent with
the position as may be assigned by the president. The vice president may, upon action of the Board of
Diirectors, perform as a full-time officer of the Association.

Secretary-treasurer. The secretary-treasurer shall serve as ex officio on the Executive Committee, make
annual financial reports as required by the Board of Directors, and perform duties consistent with this
position as may be assigned by the president, and shall, in the absence of the president and vice president,
preside at official meetings of the Board of Directors.

Election of officers. Election of officers shall be by secret ballot of Representative Assembly delegates.

Succession and vacancies. Vacancies occurring by reason of death, resignation, incapacity, judgment of
impeachment or other disqualification shall be filled according to procedures established in the Bylaws of
the Association.

Recall Elected MEA officers (president, vice president, secretary-treasurer, members of the Board) may
be recalled for just cause according to procedures established in the Bylaws of the Association or the
constitution of the region

Honorariums. The officers and the executive director shall not accept honorariums, fees, etc., for personal
use. Such fees may be accepted for the Association and placed in the Association’s treasury or they may be
directed by the officer to a charity or other educational agency provided a statement of such transaction is
filed with the Association,

Article V. The local

Function. The local shall be the basic organizational unit of the Association. The functions of the local
shall be to provide the organizalion through which:

a. The members of the Association may participate in the formulation and evaluation of policies, plans
and programs of the Association;

b, The adopted program of the Association may be made effective within the boundaries of the local:

¢. Problems, issues and policies may be initiated for regional and state consideration, 9

d. Referenda may be held on regional and state problems, issues and policies.

2

for office and the member elecied.
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Powers. The active and life members of the Association within any school district, combination of school
districts, or educational institutions shall have the right 1o organize as a local; shall clect delegates 1o the
Representative Assembly and the region council, shall establish such agencies and agents as may be
required for the effective promotion of Association activities within the local; shall take any steps made
necessary by the provisions of the Bylaws of the Association or by the acts of the Representative Assembly
or the Board of Directors; shall adopt its own bylaws, appoint its own committees, and undertake any lines
of work deemed necessary in the light of needs within the local, provided that such action shall not be in
conflict with the provisions of the Constitution, the Bylaws of the Association, or the acts of the

Representative Assembly or the Board of Directors, and shall meet the minimum standards of affiliation
of the MEA/NEA."

Organization. A local shall consisi of the active and life members of the Association in a single school
district, an intermediate school district, or a combination of school districts, a single educational
institution, educational corporation, state educational agency, or professional education association, and
may be esiablished as a unit by the Board of Direciors and shall be designated as

-MEA/NEA. Educational support personnel and
professional educators may maintain separate locals within a local.

Governance body. Provisions shall be made to include at least one (1) Representative Assembly delegate
as a member of the local's governing board.

Representation. A local shall have representation on the region council and Representative Assembly
upon maintenance of the minimum standards for representation as set forth in the Bylaws.

Election of delegatex. The procedure to be followed in the election of delegates to the Representative
Assembly shall be as outlined in the Bylaws and Administrative Policies.

Election and recall of local officers. All locals shall elect their officers at least once every three (3) years
by secret ballot among the members in good standing. An official report of the local election shall be filed
with the MEA following the election. Each local shall establish, in its constitution and bylaws, procedures
for election and recall of elected officers, provided such recall procedures meet the requirements as
prescribed in the Bylaws of the state Association.

Local funds. Funds shall be made available to locals by the state Association upon fulfillment of

conditions as set forth in the policies as adopted by the Representative Assembly and the Board of
Directors,

Article VI. The region

Region. The region shall be the intermediate unit between the state Association and the local associations
within the region, and shall be established by the Board of Directors to consist of a local associalion or a

group of local associations depending upon the number of members and the compactness of the area to be
served,

Region council. The region council shall be the organization of the region and shall meet at least three
(3) times during the school year, Composition of the region council shall be as defined in the Region
Council Constitution as established by the Board of Directors.

Powers. The region council shall provide for its own organization, elect its own officers, appoint its own
committees, levy dues upon its constituent locals, and undertake any lines of work deemed necessary to
the needs of the region, and shall have the power to establish such agents and agencies as may be required
for the effective promotion of the activities of the Association within the region, and take any action
necessary under the provisions of the Constitution and Bylaws of the Association, the acts of the Board of
Directors or the Representauve Assembly,

* Refer io the last page of the MEA Bylaws for minimum standards,
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activities of the region, as provided in the Bylaws,

Article VII. The Representative Assembly .
Function. The Representative Assembly shall be the legislative body of the Association.
Membership. The Representative Assembly shall be constituted as follows:

a. Regularly clected delegates or their regularly elected alternates from locals or membership units within
the Michigan Education Association/NEA;

b. Members of the Board of Directors, vice president, secretary-treasurer, NEA state directors, and
Michigan members who are members of the NEA Executive Committee. These members who are not
otherwise members of the Representative Assembly shall be members ex officio without voting power,

¢. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the Board of Directors may adopt such administrative
policies as it deems necessary to assure that the voting delegation includes representatives of Third
World persons in sufficient numbers so that the percentage of representatives of Third World persons
in the delegation equals as nearly as possible the percentage of Third World persons in the population
of the state of Michigan as reported by the US. Census Bureau. Third World persons and
representatives of Third World persons shall be defined in the Bylaws,

Meetings. The Representative Assembly shall meet semiannually, Such meetings shall be held in the
months of October or November and April or May, The meeting of the Representative Assembly held in
the spring shall be designated as the annual meeting of the Association. Special sessions may be called by
the Board of Directors upon a two-thirds (2/3) vote of that body and must be called by the Board of
Directors within thirty (30) days after receipt of a petition signed by at least thirty percent (30%) of the
voting membership of the Representative Assembly.

Organization. The Representative Assembly shall have the power to organize by passing upon
credentials of delegates, to elect every three (3) years a president, vice president and secretary-treasurer
the Association, and to appoint such special committees as are necessary for the efficient conduct of its
own affairs. The president of the Association shall preside over all meetings of the Representative
Assembly and, in case of a tie vote on any issue before the Representative Assembly other than the
election or recall of any officer, shall cast the deciding vote.

Powers. As the legislative body of the Association, the Representative Assembly shall hear and act upon
reports from the commissions of the Association, the Board of Directors and the executive director,
receive and act upon petitions; pass upon and approve the budget of the Association; formulate policies,
project programs of activity, make appropriations; establish special services to be offered by the
Association; conduct the business affairs of the Association and have all other powers and duties necessary
to the achievement of the objectives of the Association which are not specifically delegated (o other agents
or agencies by this Constitution and Bylaws.

Article VIIL. Commissions of the Association

Function. The commissions of the Michigan Education Association shall be the agencies through which
the Representative Assembly and the Board of Directors shall direct continuing study of problems related
to the purposes of the Association and shall be the agencies through which the Representative Assembly
and the Board of Directors may exercise general advisory and supervisory direction of major Association
activities.

Authorization. The number of commissions which shall be in existence at any given time shall be at the
discretion of the Representative Assembly and shall be sufficient to provide for continuing study of all m
major functions and activities of the Association e d
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Membership. Membership of MEA commissions shall be as defined in the Bylaws.

Powers. Each commission shall conduct studies, make investigations and prepare recommendations for
the Board of Directors and Representative Assembly with regard 1o any problems relating to its own area
of responsibility. At the discretion of the Board of Directors, any commission may be given general
supervisory responsibility over the administration of any program or activity which falls within its field

Article IX. Board of Directors

Function. The Board of Direciors shall be the agency through which the general administrative and
executive functions of the Association shall be carried out.

Membership

2. The Board of Directors shall be composed of the president of the Association, the vice president, the
secrelary-treasurer, and the members to be elected by the membership at large of the region, provided
that a sufficient number of representatives of Third World persons shall sit on the Board <o that the
percentage of representatives of Third World persons on the Board shall be no less than the percentage
of Third World persons in the population of the state of Michigan as reported by the US. Census
Bureau, If no NEA state director is a voting member of the Board of Directors, then the senior NEA
state director shall become a voting member. (In the event that there are two (2) senior NEA directors,
the voting member shall be chosen by lot.)

b. Region Board members shall be elected for staggered three (3) year terms beginning September 1 as
determined by the Board of Directors. The election shall be by secret ballot. The Bylaws shall designate
the number of representatives of Third World persons from the regions. Positions on the Board filled by
region elections which become vacant shall be filled as provided in the constitution of the region. At-
large Board members shall be nominated and elected at the Spring Representative Assembly for
staggered three (3) year terms beginning September 1 as determined by the Board of Directors. In any
case where a vacant position must be filled, if that position was designated representative of Third
World persons, it shall remain so designated. The president, the vice president and the secretary-
treasurer shall have voting power on the Board of Directors.

¢. Educational support personnel representation on the Board shall be no less than one (1) director per
two thousand (2,000) educational support personnel members, or major fraction thereof, In the event
that an insufficient number of educational support personnel persons is elected according 1o the
procedures as provided in the constitution of the region, nominations shall be presenied according 1o
rules established by the Board of Directors to the Representative Assembly, which shall elect the
necessary number of Board members to cnsure that ratio. In the event that, in subsequent elections
within the various regions, educational support personnel persons are elected to the Board, a
corresponding number of those persons elected by the Representative Assembly shall retire from the
Board at the expiration of their regular term of office on the Board.

d. Higher education represeniation on the Board shall be no less than two (2) directors (onc from a two
[2] year institution and one from a four [4] year institution). In the event that an insufficient number of
higher education representatives is elected according to the procedures as provided in the constitution
of the region, nominations shall be presented according to the rules established by the Board of
Directors to the Representative Assembly, which shall elect the necessary number of Board members to
ensure that ratio. In the event that, in subsequent elections within the various regions, higher education
persons are elected to the Board, the corresponding person elected by the Representative Assembly
shall retire from the Board at the expiration of his/her regular term of office on the Board,

i

e. In the event that the number of Third World persons elected to the Board according to the procedures

as provided in the constitution of the region is not sufficient to equal the percentage of the minority
population of the state of Michigan as reported by the U5, Census Burcau, nominations shall be
presented, according to rules cstablished by the Board of Directors, to the Representative Assembly,
which shall elect the necessary number of Third World at-large Board members to ensure that the ratio
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Section 4. Organization. The Board of Directors shall have the right 1o provide for its o
appoint any necessary commitices at a specially called organizational =

Section S, Powers. The Board of Directors shall conduct, manage, and control ¢
Association between meetings of the Representative Assembly, subject
Representative Assembly, ﬂﬂlmmmmmﬁ:md‘w
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Article X. Executive Committee
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Article XI. The Association staff

The staff of the Association shall consist of an executive director and such other employees as may be
needed 1o transact the business of the Association,

The executive director of the Association shall be primarily responsible for, at the direction of the
president, directing, administering and coordinating the programs of thc Association and for
implementation of policy made by and in accordance with policies, goals and objectives established by the
Representative Assembly and interpreted by the Board of Directors and/or chief executive officer,

The executive director shall hold the position under a contract of not more than four (4) years’ duration
subject to annual review by the Board of Directors, except that, after reaching sixty (60) years of age, the
executive director shall hold the position under a contract of one (1) year duration.

Article XII. Ethics, rights and Board of Reference

Code. The Code of Ethics for the Education Profession shall be the Code of Ethics for the Michigan
Education Association/NEA and all its constituent units, Associated organizations affiliated with the
Association may adopt supplementary principles and standards peculiar to the needs of their members.

Board of Reference. The judicial powers of the Association shall be vested in one (1) Board of Reference
and such subordinate judicial bodies as may be established by the Representative Assembly in the Bylaws.

Jurisdiction. The jurisdiction of the Board of Reference shall extend to cases arising under this
Constitution, the Bylaws, the Administrative Policies of the Association, and the Guidelines for NEA
Unisery in Michigan. This jurisdiction will not extend to disputes arising under the Crisis Assistance
Program, alleged wviolations of the duty of fair representation, or matters involving discipline of members
who continue in active employment during the course of a labor dispute where the withdrawal of services
by other members has occurred, which jurisdiction shall be vested in the Executive Committes of the
Board of Directors.

a. The Board of Reference shall have the original jurisdiction in cases to which the Association, a local
association or a region council is a party or in any case where it does not appear that the charges could
be tried fairly and impartially on the local level. When the Board of Reference has original jurisdiction,
it shall designate onc (1) member of the Board to hear and determine the charges. An appeal of that
determination may be taken by any aggrieved party to the entire Board of Reference. The member of
the Board of Reference who heard the charges in the original proceeding shall not participate as a
member of the Appeal Board of Reference.

b. The Board of Reference shall have appellate jurisdiction in judicial cases appealed from decisions
rendered by subordinate judicial bodies.

¢. The Board of Reference shall have the following powers:
1. To censure, to suspend, 1o fine or to expel any member:
2, To remove censure;
3. To reinstate a suspended or expelled member,

Appninnngnn The president of the Association, with the advice and consent of the Board of Directors,
shall appoint by September 1 of each year one (1) judge for a five (5) year term,

Prerogatives. The Board of Reference shall name its own legal staff, establish its own rules in accordance
with this Constitution and the Bylaws, receive adequate funds from the treasury of the Association and
guarantee due process in all proceedings before it and such subordinate judicial bodies established by the
Representative Assembly in the Bylaws
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Impeachment. Members of the Board of Reference may be impeached for malfeasance, for misfeasance,

and for nonfeasance in office. The process for impeachment of Board of Reference members shall be as

follows:

& Proceedings against the member of the Board of Reference may be initiated by written petition of
{5) members of the Association under rules established by the Board of Directors;

b. The affirmative vote of at least two thirds (2/3) of the members of the Board of Directors shall be
required to order an impeachment hearing on specified charges,

¢. An affirmative vole of at least two thirds (2/3) of the members of the Board of Directors shall be
required to sustain a charge following a due-process hearing before the Board, and the position shall
become vacant.

Article XIII. Governance and nongovernance units

Classes. The two classes of affiliation shall be governance and nongovernance.

a. Governance. The governance class shall comprise local associations (including locals, county and
institutional),
b. Standards and procedures for affiliation. Local associations, county locals or institutional locals which

fail to comply with standards and procedures set forth in the Bylaws may be subject to censure,
suspension or disaffiliation as prescribed in the Bylaws,

& MNongovernance. The nongovernance class shall comprise associated organizations.

b. Affiliation. Any organization, active in the field of education and statewide in its membership and
activities shall be eligible to become an associated organization of the Michigan Education
Association/NEA. Any such organization may petition the MEA Board of Directors to be designated as
an associated organization of the Association. Petitions accepted by the MEA Board of Directors s
be presented at the Representative Assembly. If the Assembly accepts the petition, the associa
organization shall be entitled to the rights and privileges within the Michigan Education
Association/NEA, which are enumerated in the Bylaws.

¢. Relationships. The Board of Directors of the Association shall be responsible for the establishment of
policies and procedures to facilitate cooperative relationships among all associated organizations.

d. Disaffiliation. An associated organization shall have the right to disaffiliate in accordance with
provisions of the MEA Bylaws

Article XIV. MEA/NEA affiliation

Affiliation. The Michigan Education Association/NEA and its cligible units shall affiliate with the

National Education Association

Allocation of delepates

a. Allocation of delegate credentials to state affiliates shall be based on the ratio of 1:1,000 active
members within the state,

b. Allocation of delegate credentials to local affiliates shall be based on the ratio of 1:150 active
Association members or major fraction thereof, Local affiliates within a stale may join together to form
membership units of one hundred fifty (150) or more for the purpose of representation,

¢. The Bylaws shall define the term Third World person. It is the intent of the MEA to encourage Third
World person participation in the NEA Representative Assembly, .
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& The delegates allotted to the MEA/NEA shall be distributed and elected in accordance with the
4 ive Polici

b. Members of the NEA Representative Assembly shall be elected in accordance with the one-person/one-
vole principle. Specific exceptions 1o the application of this principle may be set forth in this
Constitution, Bylaws and Administrative Policies.

c. Election to executive office or to the Board of Directors shall constitute election to the NEA
Representative Assembly.,

d. Election of delegates to the NEA Representative Assembly shall be by secret ballot for each individual
office. The NEA members within each region shall be eligible to vote,

NEA state directors

. The NEA state directors shall be clected at the MEA Representative Assembly according to procedures
prescribed by the Board of Directors.

b. Alternates to the NEA state directors shall be elected at the MEA Representative Assembly according
to procedures prescribed in the Bylaws and Administrative Policies.

¢. Vacancies in the office of NEA state directors shall be filled by the MEA Board of Direciors until the
next Representative Assembly, at which time an election shall be held to fill the position for the
remainder of the unexpired term.

d. Elected NEA state directors may be recalled for just cause according to procedures established in the
Bylaws of the Aseociation.

Article XV. Direct legislation

Active members of the Association shall have the power to propose and adopt measures, called the
initiative, and the power to approve or reject actions of the Representative Assembly or Board of Directors,
called the referendum.

Initiative. Procedures under the initiative shall be as st forth in the Bylaws and Administrative Policies of
the Association. To invoke the initiative, petitions signed by at least ten percent (10%) of the active
members in at least one half (1/2) of the total number of regions shall be required, provided that the total
number of signatures represents at least ten percent (10%) of the total active membership. Any measure
proposed by initiative petition shall be either adopted or rejected without amendment by the next
Representative Assembly following publication of the measure, provided a rcgular mecting of the
Representative Assembly is scheduled within sixty (60) days of such publication. In the event that 2
regular meeting of the Representative Assembly does not occur within that sixty (60) day period, or in the
event that the measure is rejected by the Representative Assembly, the measure proposed by initiative shall
be submitted to the active membership of the Association as provided in the Bylaws.

a. Popular referendum. Procedures under the referendum shall be set forth in the Bylaws and
Administrative Policies of the Association. The power of referendum shall not extend to actions
establishing or related to establishment of membership fees. To invoke the referendum, petitions signed
by at least fifieen percent (15%) of the active members in at least one half (1/2) of the total number of
regions shall be required provided that the total number of signatures represents at least ten percent
(10%) of the total active membership. Referendum petitions containing the required number of
signatures shall be filed within sixty (60) days of the date the action being referred to the membership
was taken.

b, Legislative referendum. The Board of Directors or the Representative Assembly may refer any of their
actions to the active membership of the Association upon resolution by two thirds (2/3) of the
respective body. Voling on legislative referendum shall be as provided in the Bylaws.
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